
From: PUB BPU (PUB) <PUB_BPU@pub.gov.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 11:36 am 
Cc: PUB BPU (PUB) <PUB_BPU@pub.gov.sg> 
Subject: PUB Technical Briefing -26 Nov 2021 3pm (Via CISCO WEBEX)  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We would like to invite you for an upcoming Technical Briefing on the below topic: 
 

Date Department Topic 

26 Nov 
2021   

CW • Design Requirements and Submissions for 
Temporary Works and Earth Control Measures 
(ECM) 

BPD • Common Mistakes in Sewerage and Sanitary 
Submissions to PUB  

 
Important Information 
Date: 26/Nov/2021 
Time: 3pm – 5pm 
Platform: CISCO Webex (Software installation is not mandatory to take part) 
 
Please note that we will not capture any registration replied through this email. 
 
Note: 

1. Please note that availability is on first come first serve basis. Please register early for your slots! 
2. Once you have successfully submitted the form, an confirmation email will be sent to you in due course to 

notify if your registration is successful. 
3. Technical briefing link will be provided 1-2 weeks prior to the event itself 

 
Please use this link for registration: https://form.gov.sg/618b9ce0cdad670014604cdc 
QR Code:  

 
Regards, 

Naandhini 

Management Support Officer 

Building Plan Division 

 

a: <eg 40 Scotts Road #16-01 16th Level, Environment Building 
S(228231)> 
t: +65 6571 4032  f: +65 6731 3182 

 
 
Confidential information may be in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the email. 
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